
From: 

Sent: 12/9/2020 1:57:39 PM 
Subject: B&V’s Hardening Status 

Below is a table of the status of the all projects assigned to B&V: 

Miles Designer PM Notification 
Planning 

Project 
Order 

Status Short Text Year Type 

1.11 35217273 120048019 5794203 

6. AA SH - Upper 
Submitted Lake 1101 CB 2021 SH 

7.45 35217272 120048018 5794204 

6. AA SH - Keswick 
Submitted 1101 LR 1586 2021 SH 

5.17 35217269 120048011 5794207 
SH- 
Middletown 

6. AA 1102 LR 
Submitted 302610 2021 SH 
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6.27 35217270 120048013 5794206 

SH - Konocti 
6. AA 1102 LR 
Submitted 965078 2021 SH 

4.8 35217268 120047659 5794208 

6. AA SH - Bucks 
Submitted Creek 1101 CB 2021 SH 
3. Design SH- 
in Middletown 27.78 35217271 120048017 5794205 
Progress 1103 LR 830 2021 SH 

ECOP - 
MIDDLETOWN 

9.86                      35174501 118913026 5790112 
7. AA 1101 - H12- 
Approved LR548-PH3 2021 ECOP 

ECOP - 
MIDDLETOWN 

10.86                     35174479 118913025 5790119 
7. AA 1101 - H12- 
Approved LR548-PH2 2021 ECOP 

ECOP - 
MIDDLETOWN 

6.42                      35174478 118913024 5790111 
7. AA 1101 - H12- 
Approved LR548-PH1 2021 ECOP 

ECOP - 
4. Ready SILVERADO 1.11 35191318 119518390 5541303 
for Scope 2102- 
Review H02-LR58626 2021 ECOP 
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0.76 35191319 119518398 5541305 
ECOP- LAS 
GALLI NAS A 

6. AA 1105- 
Submitted H01-LR99904 2021 ECOP 

ECOP - 
Sl LVERADO 

5.89                      35192284 119556691 5792107 
6. AA 2104- 
Submitted H05-LR726 2021 ECOP 

2.38 35192280 119556070 5792091 

ECOP - 
CLAYTON 

6. AA 2212 - 
Submitted H01-LR2951 2021 ECOP 

ECOP -                         5                       35192282 119556300 5792098 
MIDDLETOWN 
1101 - 

6. AA H16-LR48212 
Submitted Ph2 2021 ECOP 

ECOP -                         5.2                      35192281 119556250 5792097 
MIDDLETOWN 
1101 - 

6. AA H16-LR48212 
Submitted Phl 2021 ECOP 

2.6 35192292 119556108 5792094 
ECOP - 

6. AA FULTON 1107 
Submitted - H02-LR604    2021 ECOP 
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1.05 35191383 119518528 5541309 

ECOP - 
4. Ready SILVERADO 
for Scope 2102- 
Review H01-LR58626 2021 ECOP 
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